Date: Thu Jun 20 17:31:11 -0500 1996

From: internet!telops.gte.com!john.peterson (John Peterson)

Subject: Resource Request - TSR Operations .

To: !rasul

C~: internet!telops.gte.com!Dan=Bennett%CARMKT.CMS.MW%TXIRV (dan bennett)
internet!telops.gte.com!mike.billings (Mike Billings)

~untent-Length: 629

Rasul,

. the Executive Negotiation session today (June 20, 1996) AT&T requested
that GTE clarify our stated need for AT&T resources to work on the NDM
workplan. Specifically our SME's have asked Bill Rose and Mike Salazar to
identify systems personnel to do the coding for AT&T for the NDM interface
and also personnel to conduct operaticnal readiness testing. Systems
needs inclTde ThHe format and protocol roP The NDM interrace. These

individuals would be engaged in schedule testing, and general requirements
© tcussions as well. If you need additional clarification please notify

John Peterson
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